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If you have any questions, pleage call me (202} 366-1869.

Rose, Cheryl {NHTSA:*

From: Rose, Cheryl

Sent: Tueaday, November 01, 2005 2:21 PM
To: "WSegleda@Ford.com' -

Ce: Quandt, Jeff . Rose, Cheryl

Subject:  DPO5-005
Attachmants: Enclosure 1 Production Datazip

 Walt,
Please provide responses to the following information requests below:
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State, by model and model year (MY), the mumber of MY 1997-2004 Ford vehicles equippecd with Trton V-8 or V-
10 engines, Ford has manufactured for sale or lease in ﬂleUmtad States. Separately, for each subject vehicle

‘matmifactured to date by Ford, state the following:
a) Vehicle identification number (VIN); )

b} Make;

¢) Model;

d) Model Year;

¢) Engine Type; _
f) Date of manufactore;

2} Date warranty coverage commenced; and

h) Th&StaicmmeUmtedStates whene the vehicle was unglmll]r gold or leaged (or delivered for sale or leags).

‘Provide the table in Microsoft Access 2000, or a compatible format entitled “PRODUCTION DATA." See
attached Enclosure 1, Data Collection zip file, for a pre-formatted table which provides forther details rcgal'dmgﬂ:ﬂs_

submhission.

Staie the consumer contact information (first name, last name, addims,:and phone number) for the following VINs:

a). 2FTZFITIXY
b) IFTEXI7LS
¢} 1FTSX3083
d 1FTRX17L9
e) 3IFTNF20L3
f) 1FMPUILRLZ
) |FMPUIRLA
h} JFMPULELE
i) 1FMNE3IL
)} 1FMDU32X3

Sincerely,

- Chery] Rose

‘Safety Defects Enginear

4/21/2006



U. 5. Department of Transportation

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Office of Defects Investigation

400 7th Street SW, Room 5326, NVS-213
Washington, D.C. 20590

Phone: 202.365.1869

Fax: 202.366.1767
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